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one might judge from the sun-tinted faces, the boys are
much addicted.”

A very handsome and appropriate addition to the “Speech-
room ” has lately been made by the Old Boys’ Association,
and consists of a series of oak panels upon which, in letters
of gold, are recorded the names of the Head Boys of the
School, the Bronze Medallists, and those who have obtained
Honours and Scholarships at Trinity University and else-
where.

The Infirmary, a comfortable two-storeyed brick building,
is situated about a quarter of a mile from the School premises.
It is in charge of an experienced nurse who is ready to
receive a patient at any time. Boys who are attacked by
any infectious disorder are at once removed to the Infirmary
and kept there under the Doctor’s supervision until all
danger of spreading the disease is over. For/ ordinary
ailments there is a suite of rooms adjoining the Matron’s
apartments, where the patients are secluded from the rest
of the School, and receive whatever attention their cases
may require.

+ 3

Trinity College School was, by an Act of the Legislature of\
the Province of Ontario, passed during the session of 1871-72,
constituted a corporate body, consisting of the Lord Bishop
of Toronto, the Chancellor, the Provost, and the Professors in
Arts of the University of Trinity College, the Head Master
of the School, and such other persons as may, from time to
time, be appointed by the Governing Body. ‘




